From: Lights Spectacular

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 8:55 PM

To: Rick Schroder <rschroder@johnsoncitytx.org>; Liz Kloc; Kayla Krueger; Laurie Canfield
Subject: Special event info

Rick,

| am sending over the maps, event permits, and cantina layout. We are waiting for the
fireworks company to complete their part and send their insurance , he said would have
this week. We did receive our new insurance policy and will send this over once | receive
the download of it. The non profit layout is not complete yet waiting on the last couple of
sign ups. Food truck info and filled out paperwork will come but only have two and on two
different weekends, working on placement depending on weekends chosen. Cantina
people will need that letter of approval to get their permits.

Thank you,

Rayette Bible
Chair



From: Lights Spectacular

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 10:32 AM

To: Rick Schroder <rschroder@johnsoncitytx.org>
Cc: Stephanie Fisher <sfisher@johnsoncitytx.org>
Subject: Re: Questions

Dear Rick,

Rayette is unable to answer this email today, this is Laurie, and | am going to do my best to answer
your questions.

Lights will have 2 food trucks, Fat Boy Burgers on 12/20 and 12/21 and MacNWagon on 12/13
and 12/14.

Lights is not tracking any of the Market info since it is run by Main Street Events with the JC
Chamber of Commerce. My contact for Main Street is Kristian, and | will send him a separate
email and | will copy you.

Funny that you mentioned recognizing Johnson City's support. | met with Kristian yesterday to
order signs and we are ordering signs to recognize Johnson City's generosity. | am posting logos
today and | cannot find one for the city. Would you please send one to this email address?

We would love for someone from Johnson City to be a part of the opening and lighting ceremony.
On Friday, they would join Judge Bray, we can have scripts written for both Judge Bray and the
City person. On Saturday, we are looking for a new emcee for the parade, would someone from
the city like to do that? We provide a script with information from the parade entrants to the
emcee.

Please let me know if there is anything else that we can provide before the meeting.

Best regards

Laurie Canfield

On Thu, Oct 24, 2024 at 9:29 AM Rick Schroder <rschroder@johnsoncitytx.org> wrote:

Lights Spectacular -

With regard to the Special Event Application, please provide the following additional information:
1. List of food truck / mobile food vendor participants;

2. Market Days vendor list for vendors participating within the Lights Spectacular event (I do
not have the email address for Main Event Co., but | have the contact as Jay Brown:; and



3. Please clarify Market Days hours (the submitted permit states that the Market will run
from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. only).

Additionally, since the City actively contributes both time and money to Lights Spectacular, the
City would appreciate being recognized at the lighting event and having City Officials participate
in the actual lighting ceremony. It is my understanding that Judge Bray is the only individual
currently recognized when lighting the Courthouse, etc.



Application Date:

PR o reen. owscat APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT /
S ot PARADE PERMIT
830.868.7718 (Fax) CHAPTER 4

PERMIT NO.:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING PRIOR TO COMPLETING THIS FORM: CITY STAFF MAY CONTACT YOU TO
DETERMINE IF TRAFFIC CONTROL OR ANY OTHER CODE REQUIREMENTS ARE NECESSARY FOR APPROVAL
OF THE SPECIAL EVENT / PARADE PERMIT APPLICATION. AFTER REVIEW OF THE APPLICATION, CITY STAFF
WILL CONTACT YOU TO INFORM YOU OF THE DISPOSITION OF THE APPLICATION. PERMIT APPLICATIONS
MUST BE FILED A MINIMUM OF FIFTEEN (15) DAYS BEFORE THE SPECIAL EVENT / PARADE. IMPORTANT
CONTACT INFORMATION:

830.868.3209 (POLICE DEPT.) 830.868.7111 (CITY HALL)

Special Event / Parade Definition:

Event: A planned occasion or activity that occurs on and impacts a City public right-of-way, such as a
street, sidewalk, alley, walkway, or other City public-owned facility, such as a municipal park, pool, or
community building, during a particular interval of time; an event includes a parade, rally, public rally, or
recreational street use.

Parade: Any march or procession consisting of people, animals, vehicles (motorized or nonmotorized),
floats, or a combination thereof, except funeral processions, upon any public street or alley which does not
comply with the normal or usual traffic controls and which may reasonably require and necessitate special
traffic control and/or rerouting, special police protection, and/or crowd control or other prior planning, and which
is organized for a common purpose, theme, or cause.

Section |. Event Information

Check One: Parade v Special Event  Start Date: \\ 7 3f&/ 9tAUENd Date: I /0S/30FH

Repeat Event: O Yes «'No If so, please provide dates: o\ dﬂ% fur etk do\\cs

Event Description: L\(ﬂu\(\'\\ LA (‘)O.S\L oA dmm‘(\ QxR

Location and/or Route of Event: Nee odoc wed  eea e

\m\ec\ Nﬁﬁ)
Event Assembly Time, if applicable: See a Assembly Location:
AN

. . . A Mt
Event Disband Time, if applicable: kg_@ﬁghgd Disband Location:

r 4
Number of Participants: People: SOV */Animals: Animal Type: N IJ\
Number and Type of Vehicles: Vehicles: Vehicle Type:
Will the Event Occupy All or Part of the Road: o No }! Yes street Closure(s) Required?: o No # Yes

If Yes, specify street closure location: See vr\ArD
~,

Will loudspeakers, live music, or amplification equipment be on site?: 0O Yes O No »
if yes, please describe: __ X c\)ar Y _Q-nd an cOA N SR %a).m@

Page1of5
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Will alcohol be served?: & Yes o No
Will alcoho! be sold?: 2 Yes* o No
* TABC license and certificate of general liability insurance required.

Will food be sold at the event?: );/fes"‘ o No
* Copies of licenses or permits issued by the appropriate agencies required.

Will individual retail vendors participate in the event?: P Yes* o No
* peddler permit applications must be submitted.

Restroom facilities provided by event?: qﬂﬂ es }( No
How may restrooms and in what location(s):
._’US\‘ Coltr- o ~9\H‘1-r\ :

Section Il. Organization/Personal Information

Sponsoring Organization: L\%\Y\$ S?H*GCLL\OJ(

Non-Profit Organization: 0 No y Yes (Please provide proof of non-profit status with application.)

Event Chairperson: __MQ& Bibe Phone: (Mgﬁ%&ll: )~
Mailing Address: __JOUW N Q1S Qgﬂ% 2%\ N 30 1T‘L 18L306 E-mail:m}‘_\g_g:&gﬁkx%{xm%@f.m

Section 1. Application Checklist
Please provide the following documentation with application:

/_ Medical Plan

Evacuation Plan

Security Plan

Executed Indemnity and Hold Harmless Agreement
Liability insurance

——
—
—
—
e

Section IV. Other
Please provide any additional information that may be helpful when considering this permit application.

Page 2 of 5
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Section V. Execution

The applicant Is responsible for the regulation and removal of all debris, trash, et cetera arising from the special event / parade.
The applicant must utifize the commercial solld waste disposal company currently having a franchise agreement with the City.
Refer to the current fee schedule for applicable permit fees. The event chairperson must place an approved permit ina
consplcuous location within the event location. If the applicant Is applying on behalf of another entity, the applicant must submft
written permission from the other entity to do so.

General liability and, if alcohol Is to be sald, liquor labitity insurances in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00, naming the City
as additional Insured, required. The Applicant shall agree to pay any additional costs and to provide full reimbursement for such
costs to the City within 60 calendar days of the conclusion of the event. The assessed reimbursement amount may be appealed
to the City Coundil. A refundable depaosit for estimated costs per event may be required. The deposit may be applied toward
payment of City costs. Sald deposit may be forfeited for nonpayment of City costs.

My signature below indicates that | have the authority to execute this application on behalf of myself and / or the organization
identified on this application, and both the organization and myself agree to fully comply with any and all provisions of this
application, the permit and its requirements, and the City of Johnson City Code of Ordinances.

Printed Name of Applicant: He Bib\e

Relationship to Organization: C\nha\C

Address:_).DL\ N 0S  Broy 98, JC T 18N, Phone: (D) &T-336 Cell: () __—
Signature: mkw M Date: ’O / P( Ia"[

T

OFFICE USE ONLY:
Approved: ___ Disapproved: ___ Mayor: Date ____/ _ /
Approved: ___ Disapproved: ___ Police Chief: Date _ /[
Approved: ___ Disapproved: ___ CAO: Date /. [/

Page 3 of 5
1indated 11/27/20




Appendix A: Medical and Evacuation Plans

What physical address will be given in the event of an emergency? D\ _E. Pecanr Oc

B,

Emergency operations will be coordinated by:

Name:__QQ_%%\-t Rub\e Telephone No.: (Jawn) 3\1_- 3%

(Telephone number must be in service
during event)

Name: \ ' Telephone No.: (XS ) 7 ¢- OO0\
(Telephone number must be in service

during event)

Emergency telephone numbers:

Emergency: 911
Fire Dept. (888) 456-9740
Police Dept.: (830) 868-0995

Medical Plan

Event employees / volunteers shall immediately report all serious medical emergencies to the Emergency
Coordinator(s) referenced above. Basic first aid shall be handled by the event Emergency Coordinator(s).
Serious medical emergencies shall be reported to the North Blanco County Emergency Medical Service.
Please provide any additional medical plan information (attach additional sheets if necessary):

Al redlcol iSSues will e veoucked oo Gl

Evacuation Plan

Attach a site plan of the event. Indicate on the site plan all exit locations for pedestrians and vehicular traffic.
Please detail evacuation plan procedures for event attendees and employees / volunteers (attach additional
sheets if necessary).

(CVON MMMM\ oNCce, Qve,
SeedlE>  office . axnd OvS. ) ‘

Page 4 of 5
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Appendix B: Security Plan

Parking plan submitted: ):/?es o No

Police officers provided by the City of Johnson City Police Department:  Yes v No

Events requesting City Police Officers shall contact:

Chief Ross Allen
830.868.3209

policechief@johnsoncitytx.org

Police officers provided by the City of Johnson City Police Department will provide security and protection for
event personnel, participants, patrons, and vendors. Such officers will maintain order and perform crowd
control on event property. Such officers will be assigned duty posts, as directed and determined by the
supervising officer. Such officers shall not handle event money, work as parking attendants, or complete any
other duties that would deter them from performing their primary mission of event security and crowd control.
Officers shall be paid by the event prior to the end of the event.

Police officers provided by the event: Yes VvV No

Contracted Security Company:

Contact person (day of event):

Contact person telephone no.: ( ) -

Number of police officers provided for the event:

Please provide any additional security plan information (attach additional sheets if necessary):

Page 5of 5
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APPLICATION DATE:

g imcrenrom  PARK FACILITY RENTAL AGREEMENT

830368.7111 (Phone)
[T
o, h0ses7isia

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

CONTACT NAME: m&b 8'b|

ORGANIZATVN ; . s A

Appress: Y0138

PHoNE: (N0 ) 311 -

FACILITY REQUEST: ZMEMORIAL PARK 0 SOFTBALL FIELD
g PARK BUILDING o PARK PAVILION
o PooL

EVENT INFORMATIBN melcm EVENT PERMIT MAY BE REQUIRED):

mggﬂz(s): L [23 ZH TO l}glﬁ
TO

TiMES OF USE:

(PLEASE BE SPECIFIC, INCLUDING DELIVERIES AND SET-UP)

EVE\JITQ ?_l‘z%mlpziowﬁ ! ,

PuBLIC EVENT: o YES a No EXPECTED ATTENDANCE! Zf OCC

WILL THERE BE LOUDSPEAKERS, LIVE MUSIC, OR AM%!CATION EQUIPMENT?: X YES o No
IF YES, PLEASE DESCRIBE! MMGHD r

WILL ALCOHOL BE SERVED?: o YES 2 No

WILL ALCOHOL BE SOLD?: o Yes* z”No

* TABC LICENSE AND CERTIFICATE OF GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE REQUIRED.

FOOD SALES AT EVENT?: ZYES aNo

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION:

PLEASE SEE THE CITY'S FEE SCHEDULE FOR REQUIRED DEPOSITS, RENTAL RATES, AND/OR MISCELLANEOUS
FEES. |F THE EVENT IS DETERMINED BY CITY STAFF TO REQUIRE A SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT, PLEASE BE AWARE

THAT PARKING REQUIREMENTS, SANITARY FACILITIES, WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL ARRANGEMENTS,
GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE, AND SURETY BONDS MAY BE REQUIRED.

Updated 11/27/20



APPLICATION DATE:

303 E. Pecan Dr. (Physical)

R o Cry, T 78636 City Barricades, Signs, and/or
HSNUIY oosmnuews  Traffic Handling Equipment Rental Form

830.868.7718 (Fax)

owre: [0, 15,24
APPLICANT NAME: W{“'ﬂ 6‘ b’ {

ORGANIZATlON (lF APPLICABLE)Z
| Yaculer

ADDRESS: OQD‘/ dﬂ /j{}‘uwn C[Nl N 78&?({
prone: (210 3173178

REQUEST (ATTACHED ADDITIONAL SHEETS, IF NECESSARY):

BARRICADES SIGNAGE EQUIPMENT

TYPE: Y Vel w]tve KimS

i Typt 3wy

e YUt 3wl fos nly
NUMBER: | W' ﬂ)I)WM N
DURATION:
TOTAL:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

THE APPLICANT AND/OR ORGANIZATION NAMED ABOVE DESIRES TO UTILIZE CITY BARRICADES, SIGNAGE, AND/OR EQUIPMENT FOR A
PRIVATE EVENT AND/OR PURPOSE. THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS THAT SHOULD ANY BARRICADES, SIGNAGE, AND/OR EQUIPMENT
BE STOLEN, DAMAGED, OR OTHERWISE NOT RETURNED TO THE CITY IN THE SAME CONDITION, THE APPLICANT WILL BE SUBJECT TO
A REPLACEMENT FEE OF ACTUAL COST + 10%.

THE APPLICANT WILL RETURN BARRICADES, SIGNAGE, AND/OR EQUIPMENT TO THE CITY OF JOHNSON CiTY, TEXAS THE CALENDAR
DAY FOLLOWING THE EVEN}TFQ%L, IN THE CASE OF A WEEKEND EVENT, THE FIRST WORKDAY FOLLOWING THE EVENT,

APPLICANT SIGNATURE: /G.V\Htp 6’13{‘(
PRINT NAME: lzl ﬂj' ff‘HC/ ‘%‘ l'J H/
DATE: ' 0 / ’5// M

OFFICE USE ONLY:




LIGHTS SPECTACULAR 2024 SEASON EVENT LINE UP

Friday 11/29

5:30 pm - Opening Ceremony at the Blanco County Courthouse

6 pm - Lights Spectacular "Lights On!" at the Blanco County Courthouse

6 - 9 pm Santa & Mrs. Claus at Memorial Park Gazebo

6:30 pm - Fireworks - can be seen from all around Johnson City

7-10 pm - The Scott Croft Band at the Blanco County Courthouse

10 am - 4 pm JC Market on the Square on Cypress between Nugent and Ave G

6 - 10 pm Tractor Rides at Elm Street and Ave. G

6 - 10 pm Carriage Rides at the Blanco County Courthouse

6 - 9 pm - Elf Shack Information Booth is Open on Ave. G by Memorial Park

4 pm - 9 pm Santa’s Cafe Non-Profit Food Court on Ave. G by Courthouse

4 pm - 9 pm Rudolph’s Cantina Wine and Beer on Ave. G

6 - 9 pm - National Park Service Lamplight Tour Boyhood Home on Elm and Ave. G
2 - 9 pm- Ornament Sales by Johnson City Garden Club Crafters

6 - 9 pm Pedernales Electric Coop Headquarters holiday lights

Science Mill Spectacular Hours - Open till 6 pm every Saturday Nov 23 - Dec 1, 2024

Saturday 11/30

10 am - 4 pm JC Market on the Square on Cypress between Nugent and Ave G
5:45 pm - Clickety Cloggers perform in front of Courthouse

6:30 pm Lights and Hooves - Light Spectacular Parade with Santa & Mrs. Claus
After the parade - 9 pm Santa and Mrs. Claus at Memorial Park Gazebo

7 - 10 pm Tractor Rides at Elm Street and Ave. G

7 - 10 pm Carriage Rides at the Blanco County Courthouse

6 - 9 pm - Elf Shack Information Booth is Open on Ave. G by Memorial Park

4 pm - 9 pm Santa’s Cafe Non-Profit Food Court on Ave. G

4 pm - 9 pm Rudolph’s Cantina Wine and Beer on Ave. G

6 - 9 pm - National Park Service Lamplight Tour Boyhood Home

6 - 9 pm- Ornament Sales by Johnson City Garden Club Crafters

6 - 9 pm Pedernales Electric Coop Headquarters holiday lights

Science Mill Spectacular Hours - Open till 6pm every Saturday Nov 23 - Dec 1, 2024

Sunday 12/1

Hours TBD Tractor Rides at Elm Street and Ave. G

Hours TBD Carriage Rides at the Blanco County Courthouse

6 - 9 pm Ornament Sales by Johnson City Garden Club Crafters
6 - 9 pm Pedernales Electric Coop Headquarters holiday lights

Eriday 12/6

6 - 9 pm Living Nativity performances every half hour starting at 6:30, last performance begins at
8:30 at the Methodist Church 105 N LBJ Drive

8 pm Hill Country Community Choir at the Community Church of the Hills at Blanco County
Courthouse '

6 - 9 pm - Santa in Memorial Park

6 - 10 pm Tractor Rides at Elm Street and Ave. G



6 - 10 pm Carriage Rides at the Blanco County Courthouse

6 -9 pm - Elf Shack Information Booth is Open on Ave. G by Memorial Park
6 - 9 pm- Ornament Sales by Johnson City Garden Club Crafters

6 - 9 pm Pedernales Electric Coop Headquarters holiday lights

Saturday 12/7

9 am - 5 pm CASI Chili Cook-Off at the Blanco County Courthouse with live music
9 am Contestant check in
1 pm Chili tasting tickets open up, live music starts
1 -5 pm Garrison Brothers and Carter Creek free tastings
2 pm Public chili tasting and voting starts - all proceeds go to scholarships for LBJ seniors
5 pm Awards given
6 - 9 pm Living Nativity performances every half hour starting at 6:30, last performance begins at
8:30 at the Methodist Church 105 N LBJ Drive
6 - 9 pm Santa in Memorial Park
6- 10 pm Tractor Rides at Elm Street and Ave. G
6 - 10 pm Carriage Rides at the Blanco County Courthouse
6 - 9 pm - Elf Shack Information Booth is Open on Ave. G by Memorial Park
6 - 9 pm - National Park Service Lamp Light Tour Boyhood Home
6 - 9 pm- Ornament Sales by Johnson City Garden Club Crafters
6 - 9 pm Pedernales Electric Coop Headquarters holiday lights

Sunday 12/8

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

Friday 12/13

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

6- 9 pm Science Mill STEM Activity “Elf Spaghetti Tower” in Memorial Park

6 - 9 pm Pedernales Electric Coop Headquarters holiday lights

Saturday 12/14

10 am - 4 pm JC Market on the Square on Cypress between Nugent and Ave G
6 - 9 pm Living Nativity performances every half hour starting at 6:30, last performance begins at
8:30 at the Methodist Church 105 N LBJ Drive
5 - 8 pm Hill Country Holiday Harmony
Blanco County Children's Choir
Blanco Baptist Church Choir
Mariachi Band



Praise and Worship Band
6 - 9 pm - Santa in Memorial Park
6 - 10 pm Tractor Rides at Elm Street and Ave. G
6 - 10 pm Carriage Rides at the Blanco County Courthouse
6 - 9 pm- Ornament Sales by Johnson City Garden Club Crafters
6 - 9 pm - Elf Shack Information Booth os Open on Ave. G by Memorial Park
6 - 9 pm - National Park Service Lamp Light Tour Boyhood Home
6 - 9 pm Pedernales Electric Coop Headquarters holiday lights

Sunday 12/15

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

Friday 12/20

6 - 9 pm - Grinch at Memorial Park

6 - 9 pm - Santa at Memorial Park

6:30 pm & 8 pm - Movie “How the Grinch Stole Christmas” on the Courthouse Lawn
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

Saturday 12/21

8am - 12pm - Jingle Jaunt 5K & Kids K at Memorial Park

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

Sunday 12/22

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

Friday 12/27

6 - 8 pm - Snow Flurries All Around the Blanco County Courthouse



6:30 pm & 8 pm - Movie “Home Alone” on the Courthouse Lawn

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

Saturday 12/28

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

Sunday 12/29

Hours TBD Tractor Rides at Elm Street and Ave. G
Hours TBD Carriage Rides at the Blanco County Courthouse

12/29 - 1/5-2025
Hours TBD Tractor Rides at Elm Street and Ave. G
Hours TBD Carriage Rides at the Blanco County Courthouse
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CITY OF JOHNSON CITY, TEXAS
Special Event Application
Indemnity Addendum

FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of receiving permission to hold a special event inside
the City limits of Johnson City, TX, to conduct the Activities provided in the Special Event
Application (“Agreement”) between the Applicant and the City of Johnson City, TX (herein
“City"), the Applicant agrees to the following terms and conditions:

INDEMNITY AND RELEASE

1. RELEASE. Applicant and Applicant’s participants, for themselves, their agents,
employees, representatives, SUCCEsSOrs and assigns hereby release and fully discharge the
City, its affiliates, subsidiaries, and any of its respective partners, directors, officers,
employees, agents, and representatives from any claims, causes of actions, settlements,
liabilities, demands, damages, losses and expenses (including, without limitation,
attorneys’ fees, court costs, or any costs resulting from any environmental response or
remediation or other cleanup or disposal) of any kind, which Applicant or Applicant’s
participants may have or incur for, from or relating to any accident, damage (including,
without limitation, actual or direct damages, or any lost profits, special, indirect or
consequential damages of any kind), or injury (including, without limitation, personal
injury, bodily injury, sickness or death) to any person or property (real, personal or mixed)
of Applicant or Applicant’s participants sustained or incurred in connection with
Applicant’s or any of Applicant’s employees’, agents’, principals’ or subcontractors’
presence or actions or omissions on or off the City’s property, or otherwise relating to any
services provided by Applicant or any of Applicant’s employees, agents, principals, or
subcontractors, regardless of whether such accident, damage or injury is caused by or
attributable to (in whole or in part) by the negligent (sole, joint, concurrent, simple or gross
negligent) acts or omissions, strict liability, products liability, any condition or defect in or
on any property, or any other fault or responsibility of the City.

2. INDEMNITY. WITHOUT BEING LIMITED BY ANY INSURANCE COVERAGE,
APPLICANT AND APPLICANT’S PARTICIPANTS HEREBY AGREE TO
FULLY INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS THE CITY FROM AND
AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION,
CLAIMS FOR PERSONAL INJURY, BODILY INJURY, ILLNESS, DEATH OR
PROPERTY DAMAGE, WHETHER REAL, PERSONAL OR MIXED), CAUSES
OF ACTIONS, LIABILITIES, DEMANDS, DAMAGES (INCLUDING, WITHOUT
LIMITATION, ANY ACTUAL OR DIRECT DAMAGES, OR ANY LOST
PROFITS, SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES),
SETTLEMENTS, PENALTIES, FINES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES (INCLUDING
WITHOUT LIMITATION, ATTORNEYS’ FEES, COURT COSTS, OR ANY
COSTS RESULTING FROM ANY ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE OR
REMEDIATION OR OTHER CLEANUP OR DISPOSAL), ACTUAL OR
THREATENED, ARISING UNDER ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY (INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, COMMON LAW, STATUTORY, REGULATION,
TORT, CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, PRODUCT LIABILITY, OR OTHER)



(COLLECTIVELY, «L,OSSES”), INCURRED BY, ARISING IN FAVOR OF, OR

ASSERTED OR BROUGHT BY THE CITY, APPLICANT, OR ANY AGENT,
REPRESENTATIVE, EMPLOYEE OR SUBCONTRACTOR OF APPLICANT, OR
ANY THIRD PARTY (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ARISING FROM
ANY ACCIDENT, DAMAGE OR INJURY TO ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY
(REAL, PERSONAL OR MIXED), RESULTING OR ARISING FROM OR
RELATING TO, ANY BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT BY APPLICANT OR
APPLICANT’S PARTICIPANTS, OR THE PRESENCE OF ANY ACTIVITIES
(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IDENTIFIED ACTIVITIES) OF
APPLICANT OR APPLICANT’S PARTICIPANTS ON OR OFF CITY
PROPERTY, OR ANY SERVICES PROVIDED BY APPLICANT OR
APPLICANT’S PARTICIPANTS (OR ANY OF THEIR AFFILIATES,
SUBSIDIARIES, OR ANY OF THEIR RESPECTIVE DIRECTORS, OFFICERS,
EMPLOYEES, AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES), REGARDLESS OF ANY OF
SUCH LOSSES ARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO (IN WHOLE OR IN PART) THE
ACTIONS, OMISSIONS, NEGLIGENCE (SOLE, JOINT, CONCURRENT,
SIMPLE OR GROSS), STRICT LIABILITY, PRODUCTS LIABILITY, ANY
CONDITION OR DEFECT IN OR ON ANY PROPERTY, OR OTHER FAULT OR
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY, OR ANY OF ITS OFFICIALS, AGENTS,
REPRESENTATIVES, OR EMPLOYEES, OR OF APPLICANT, APPLICANT’S
PARTICIPANTS OR ANY THIRD PERSON OR PARTY.

3. In the event of a conflict between the terms of the Agreement and the terms of the
Addendum, the terms of the Addendum shall govern and control.

By signing below, the Applicant agrees to the Indemnity and Release provisions contained above
and to pay any additional costs to the City incurred as a result of the special event within five (5)
days of the date upon which the City informs the Applicant of the amount of such additional costs.
Should the Applicant ot pay such additional costs, no future special event permits shall be issued
to the same Applicant for a period not to exceed two (2) years. Nothing herein shall preclude the
City from enforcing any legal or equitable remedy against the Applicant for recovery of such
additional costs.

Signed and Accepted by: . -
Applicant’s Signature: M V7 u(
Printed Name: ,\zmlﬁj&e/ ﬁ(\J ) £,
Date: \() /l‘( 1 7 ‘f
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A AmTrust Insurance Company
4455 LBJ Freeway, Suite 700
F

Dallas, Texas 75244

COMMERCIAL COMMON POLICY DECLARATIONS SUMMARY PAGE

Policy Number KPP1066722 01 Policy Period From: 11/15/2024 To: 11/15/2025
) 1201 AM Standard Tims at the Name Insured's Address oy

Transaction
Renewal
Named Insured and Address Producer: 20418
Lights Spectacular Hill Country Style, Inc Stripling Enterprises, Inc. dba Galloway Insurance
PO Box 254 Galloway Insurance
Johnson City TX 78636 PO BOX 8

BURNET TX 78611-0008

Telephone: (512) 756-2988 _
Business Description Type of Business Auditable | | Non-Auditable
Club Other - Non-Profit

Audit Period Non-Auditable

In return for the payment of the premium, and subject to all the terms of this policy, we agree with you to provide the
insurance as stated in this policy. This policy consists of the following coverage parts for which a premium is indicated.
This premium may be subject to adjustment.

COVERAGE PART DESCRIPTION PREMIUM
General Liability $711.00
Policy Premium $711.00
Deposit Premium (if applicable) $711.00
Taxes and Surcharges $0.00
Total Deposit Premium $711.00

{Includes Taxes, Surcharges, and applicable Terrorism Premium)

FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS*

See Forms and Endorsements Schedule

*Entry optional if above in common policy declarations schedule

THESE DECLARATIONS TOGETHER WITH THE COVERAGE DECLARATIONS, COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS,
COVERAGE FORM(S) AND FORM(S) AND ENDORSEMENTS, IF ANY, ISSUED TO FORM A PART THEREOF,
COMPLETE THE ABOVE NUMBERED POLICY.

10/8/2024

Date Signature of Authorized Representative

EEH.EILDEC 0414 Page 1 of 5
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NF 13 I DNDrU

A AmTrust Insurance Company Policy Number:
4455 LBJ Freeway, Suite 700 KPP1066722 01
A Dallas, Texas 75244 Named Insured:

Premises # 1
101 &£ Pecan Dr
Johnson City TX 78636

:;y,.tlssued Date: 10/8/2024
ILLOCSUM 0414

Lights Spectacular Hill Country Style, Inc

COMMERCIAL COMMON POLICY DECLARATIONS
LOCATION SUMMARY

Page 2 of 5
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EE:,,.‘,GLDEC 0414

A AmTrust Insurance Company
4455 LBJ Freeway, Suite 700
_——

Dallas, Texas 75244

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE DECLARATIONS

Policy Number KPP1066722 01 Policy Period From: 11/15/2024 To: 11/15/2025
12.01 AM Standard Time at the Name Insured's Address
Transaction
Renewal
Named Insured and Address Producer: 20418
Lights Spectacular Hill Country Style, Inc Stripling Enterprises, Inc. dba Galloway Insurance
PO Box 254 Galloway [nsurance
Johnson City TX 78636 PO BOX 8
BURNET TX 78611-0008
Telephone: (512) 756-2988 o
Business Description Type of Business Audit Period
Club Other - Non-Profit Non-Auditable

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS OF THIS POLICY, WE
AGREE WITH YOU TO PROVIDE THE INSURANCE AS STATED IN THIS POLICY.

LIMITS OF INSURANCE

General Aggregate Limit (Other than Products-Completed Operations) $3,000,000
Products - Completed Operations Aggregate Limit $3,000,000
Each Occurrence Limit $1,000,000
Personal and Advertising injury Limit $1,000,000
Medical Expense Limit, any one person $5,000
Damage to Premises Rented to You Limit, any one premises $100,000

AMENDED LIMITS OF LIABILITY
Refer to attached schedule, if any.
LOCATIONS OF ALL PREMISES YOU OWN, RENT OR OCCUPY
Refer to attached schedule.
CLASSIFICATIONS
Refer to attached schedule, if any.
TOTAL PREMIUM FOR THIS COVERAGE PART $711.00

FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS*

See Forms and Endorsements Schedule

*Entry optional if shown in common policy declarations.

THESE DECLARATIONS TOGETHER WITH THE COMMON POLICY DECLARATIONS, COMMON POLICY
CONDITIONS, COVERAGE FORM(S) AND FORM(S) AND ENDORSEMENTS, IF ANY, ISSUED TO FORM A PART
THEREOF, COMPLETE THE ABOVE NUMBERED POLICY.

10/8/2024
Date Signature of Authorized Representative

Page 30of 5
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A AmTrust Insurance Company Policy Number:
4455 |LBJ Freeway, Suite 700 KPP1066722 01

A Dallas, Texas 75244 f‘{amed insured:
Lights Spectacular Hifl Country Style, Inc

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE DECLARATIONS
EXTENSION OF DECLARATIONS

LOCATION OF PREMISES
Location of All Premises You Own, Rent or Occupy:

1
101 E Pecan Dr
Johnson City TX 78636

PREMIUM
Rate Advanced Premium
Location Classification Code No. Exposure Basis Premises Prod/Comp Premises Prod/Comp
Ops Ops. Ops. Ops.
1 43424 37,520 s 18,942 0.000 $711.00 $0.00

Exhibitions - outside - no stadiums or grandstands

Extension of Declarations — Total Advance Annual Premium $711.00

«vuISSUed Date: 10/8/2024
iGLDECB 0414 Page 4 of 5



18 - 57 / KPP1056722-01

‘ AmTrust Insurance Company Policy Number:
4455 LBJ Freeway, Suite 700 KPP1066722 01

A Dallas, Texas 75244 Named Insured:
Lights Spectacular Hill Country Style, inc

COMMERCIAL COMMON POLICY DECLARATIONS
FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS SCHEDULE

Coverage Form Number Edition Date Title

CG CGO00o0ot 04/13 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM

CG CG0069 12/23 EXCLUSION - VIOLATION OF LAW ADDRESSING DATA PRIVACY

CG CG0103 06/06 TEXAS CHANGES

CG CG2106 12/23 EXCLUSION — ACCESS OR DISCLOSURE OF CONFIDENTIAL OR PERSONAL

MATERIAL OR INFORMATION

CG CG2109 06/15 EXCLUSION - UNMANNED AIRCRAFT

CG CG2116 04/13 EXCLUSION ~ DESIGNATED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

CG CG2167 12/04 FUNGI OR BACTERIA EXCLUSION

CG CG2173 01/15 EXCLUSION OF CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM

CG CG2185 12/23 EXCLUSION — ELECTRONIC DATA —DELETION OF BODILY INJURY EXCEPTION
CG CG2639 12/07 TEXAS CHANGES - EMPLOYMENT-RELATED PRACTICES EXCLUSION

CG CG4032 05/23 EXCLUSION — PERFLUOROALKYL AND POLYFLUOROALKYL SUBSTANCES (PFAS)
CcG CG4035 12/23 EXCLUSION — CYBER INCIDENT
CG GL990182TX 08/20 COMMUNICABLE DISEASE EXCLUSION

CG GL990214 10/17 EXCLUSION - PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES
CG GL990252 o7n7 GENERAL LIABILITY ENHANCEMENT: NONPROFIT

IL L0017 11/98 COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS

IL L0021 09/08 NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY EXCLUSION ENDORSEMENT {BROAD FORM)
iL 1Lo168 03/12 TEXAS CHANGES - DUTIES

L L0275 11/13 TEXAS CHANGES - CANCELLATION AND NONRENEWAL PROVISIONS FOR

CASUALTY LINES AND COMMERCIAL PACKAGE POLICIES

IL 1L0985 01/15 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT

iL 1L990044 01/17 ASBESTOS EXCLUSION

IL 1L990048 01/17 EXCLUSION - LEAD

IL IL980055 08/17 FUND-RAISING EVENTS BLANKET ENDORSEMENT

IL MP980001 10/17 NONPROFIT SUPPLEMENTAL COVERAGE
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